
*

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The Council only allows public commenb from anyone who has filled out a "Request for
Communication with City Council." Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless
ertended by a najority of the Council. The Council does not hear matters involving
litigation or CW Personnel. The Council does not take action on subjecB not on the
agenda unless unusual or hardship conditions exirt.

CONSENT AGENDA
The items listed below are ansidered to be routine by the City Council and may be
approved in one motion.
A. Approval of the City Council meeting minutes of June L7,2024
B. Approval ofAppropriations and Payroll Ordinance No. 06/28/2024 in the

amount of $36,986.97
1. A-R Roofing $24,25L15
2. Brenntag $4,747.94
3. Community National Bank $2,747.91

Motion made by _; seconded by _. Vote: _
C. Approval of expenses from Main Street Auto & Tire in the amount of $458.43

1. Interstate Battery - 2017 Tahoe - $198.89
2. Flat Repair/Bc Trans Flush - Ambulance 125 - $259.54

Motion made by _; seconded by 

-. 

Vote: 

-

85

I

2

3

4

5

6

Zach Ellison Justin Harkey Aaron Elliott Lori Patterson
Valerie Hurd Kenith Butts Addie Traxson Debbie Wood

7

City of Caney, KS
Regular Council Meeting Agenda
Monday, July 1, 2024- 6:30 p.m.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Report from Grocery Store Committee



8

10, COUNCILCOMMENTS
Council Member Hurd
Council Member Ellison
Council Member Patterson
Council Member Elliott
Council Member Butts
Council Member Traxson
Council Member Wood
Council Member Harkey

11. II{FORMATIONALITEMS
Next City Council Meeting: Monday, July t5,2024

L2. ADJOURNMENT

B. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on "Declaration of Restrictive
Covenant"

Motion made by _; seconded by_. Vote: _
NEW BUSINESS
A. Presentation of Zoning Commission's recommendation on the award of the

old nursing home propefi at 615 S. High

B. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on a change order for
Horseshoe Construction: additional water lines to move Ennett's water meter
out to the road for $12,400.00.

Motion made by _; seconded by _. Vote: _
D. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on setting date for "Notice of

Hearing to Exceed Revenue Neutral Rate and Budget Hearing" at the regular
Council Meeting Tuesday, September 3,2024.

Motion made by _; seconded by_. Vote: _
E. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on CDBG Hearing for the

Regionalization Water Grant July 15,2024.

Motion made by _; seconded by _. Vote: _
DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Mayor Joshua Elliott
City Administrator Kelley Zellner
City Clerk Wendy Wickham

Motion made by _; seconded by _. Vote: _

9.



1

City of Caney, KS
Regular Council Meeting Minutes

Monday, June 17, 2024- 6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Joshua Elliott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. ROLLCALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

PUBTIC COMMENTS
The Council only allows public comments ftom anyone who has filled out a "Request for
Communication with City Council." Comments shall be linited to 3 minutes unless
extended by a majority of the Council. The Council does not hear matterc involving
litigation or City Personnel. The Council does not take adion on subjects not on the
agenda unless unusual or hardship conditions exist.

CONSENT AGENDA
The items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be
approved in one motion.
A. Approval of the City Council meeting minutes of June 3, June 10, and June

It,2024
B. Approval of Appropriations and Payroll Ordinance No. 06/13/2024 in the

amount of $416,421.95
1. A-R Roofing
2. Community Nat. Bank
3. AWG
4. Caney City Library
5. Frito-Lay
6. HorseshoeConstruction
7. Everyy
8. TylerTech
9. Brenntag
10. Pepsi
11.Waste Connections

Motion made by Councilperson Patterson to approve Consent Agenda A & B;
seconded by Councilperson Butts. Vote: 6-0

5

$24,25L.t5
$2,747.9t
$t7,303.46
$5,357.38
$2,381.82
$279,270.00
$t4,752.02
$25,820.36
$8,169.26
$2,286.69
$t9,443.45

Zach Ellison x Justin Harkey Aaron Elliott Lori Patterson x
Valerie Hurd X Kenith Butts X Addie Traxson X Debbie Wood X

3.

4.

5.



7

8

OLD BUSINESS

Motion made by Councilperson Patterson to enact Resolution 2024-19; seconded
by Councilperson Wood. Vote: 6-0

B. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on paying the Application &
Certified Payment #1 from Horseshow Construction in the amount of
$279,270.00.

Motion made by Councilperson Patterson to approve payment to Horseshoe
Construction in the amount of $279,270.00; seconded by Councilperson Wood.
Vote: 6-0

C. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on advertising for the position
of a part-time certified Treasurer.

Motion made by Councilperson Patterson to advertise for the position of a part-
time ceftified Treasurer; seconded by Councilperson Wood. Vote: 6-0

D. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on approving 1$ Quarter
Treasurer's Repoft.

Motion made by Councilperson Ellison to approve 1't Quarter Treasurer's Report;
seconded by Councilperson Wood, pending approval by the Auditor. Vote: 6-0

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Mayor Joshua Elliott
City Administrator Kelley Zellner
City Clerk Wendy Wickham

10. COUNCILCOMMENTS
Council Member Hurd
Council Member Ellison
Council Member Patterson
Council Member Elliott
Council Member Butts
Council Member Traxson
Council Member Wood
Council Member Harkey

NEW BUSTNESS
A. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on enacting Resolution 2024-L9

to accept FEMA Update to the Homeland Security Region H Hazard Mitigation
Plan.

9.



11. INFORMATIONALITEMS
Council Workshop: Tuesday, )une 18,2024
City Offices closed: Wednesday, June 19,2024
Next City Council Meeting: Monday, July L,2024

L2, ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Councilperson Patterson to adjourn the meeting; seconded by
Councilperson Wood. Vote: 6-0 Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Joshua Elliott, Mayor

ATTEST:

Wendy Wickham, City Clerk



DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT

THIS DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT (this "Declaration") is

madethis-dayof-,202-,byJamesMichaelFreisbergand
Sara Elizabeth Freisberg, husband and wife, whose mailing address is 3 I 1 South Wood
Street, Caney, KS 67333

+v€nuq€aneyrKs{?33} (the "Owners").

The legal description ofthe land upon which this Declaration is imposed is:

The South Half of the Northeast Quarter and Lots 5 and 6

in Section 18, Township 35, Range 14 East of the 6th P.M.,
Montgomery County, Kansas, containing 142.81 acres,
more or less.

(the "Properly").

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of which is

hereby acknowledged, the Owners do hereby impress the Property with the following
covenants and restrictions:

1. Representation: The Owners represent they are the owners of the Property
and are unconditionally authorized to execute and record this Declaration.

2. Declaration: The Owners hereby publish and declare that the Property is held
and shall be held, conveyed, sold, leased, and encumbered subject to the covenants,
restrictions, limitations and obligations contained in this Declaration for the improvement
of the Property, and each part thereto, and these covenants, restrictions, limitations and
obligations shall run with the land and shall apply to and bind the Owners and any person
acquiring or owning an interest in the Property and improvements thereon, and any
occupants thereof, and the grantees, successors, assigns, heirs, devisees, and personal
representatives of said Owners and persons.

3. Property Use: Subject to the terms of that certain Water Extension Agreement
of even date herewith, in the event of any additional residential or commercial
development on any portion of the Property, the entire Property shall be subdivided in
accordance with applicable subdivision regulations, and annexed into the corporate limits
of the City of Caney, Kansas. The Owners hereby fully, freely and unconditionally
consent to the annexation thereof, upon such additional residential or commercial
development.

4. Term: These covenants and restrictions shall remain in force and be binding
upon the Property and run with the land and all owners and subsequent owners that
acquire any interest in the Property, or any portion thereof, without expiration.



5. Amendment: The covenants and restrictions contained in this Declaration may
not be changed, modified, amended or varied, in whole or in part, except by written
consent of the owner of the Property and written concurrence by the goveming body of
the City of Caney, Kansas; provided, in each case, such consent or concurrence will not
be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

6, Liberal Construction: The provisions of this Declaration shall be liberally
constnred to effectuate their purpose.

7. Enforcement: Enforcement of this Declaration shall be by proceeding at law
or equity against any person or persons, owner or owners, violating or attempting to
violate any covenant or restriction herein, and such proceedings may be either to recover
damages or to restrain or both. Such proceedings may be brought by the owner of any
porlion ofthe Property or by the City ofCaney, Kansas.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the Owners have executed this Declaration on the date
first above written.

James Michael Freisberg Sara Elizabeth Freisberg

Subscribed and swom to before me on this _ day of
2020.

Notary Public

My Appointment Expires:



City of Caney

Zoning Board Meeting
Monday, July L't, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

Call Meetinq to Order:

Roll Call

Chad Bradford

Danny Scott

Jeff Kitterman

Gene Vaughan

Joe Thomas

New Business

A. Consider a Council Recommendation for the use of the Old Nursing Home
property at 615 S High, Caney, KS, which is in the Caney Land Bank.

B. Next meetinq Julv 22, @ 5 30 PM; Property Rezoninqs

a. 117 E Sth

b. 615 S High



Jerad Wunder

2-7-2024

Nursing Home Projection

a Year 1

o Month '1 : Roof repair, Secure entries and windows, start haul.ing off
trash, and Ctean-up exterior of the property.

o Month 6-1 2: Comptete North Wing of approximatety 7 apartments
and start renting.

a Year 2-3

o Month 12-18: Comptete south wing and buitding center of

approximatety 8 apartments and start renting.

o Month 18-36: Retain and manage property of approximatety 25

units. (l betieve it's importa nt for the f utu re of our community to localty own

properties when possibte, so our goaIwoutd be to own the property for the
foreseeable f uture.)

o Month 2: Ptumbing and electricaI repairs of property. Further

designing of units.

c Month 3-6: Convert East wings to studio apartments and start
accepting tenants for those units.



n!r"tJ

f|g T

,rtf4lJ
?,/ rvl Ll

lag z F?0 z

I z,f''lf "/P/t a,/r!r'5

pzH /
p)a

c fag I tut
,/

\ ..t

I



I

I

I
J
I
{

tL x ll
tx5

I

I IF
\-

i
0

,
0

{,

I

I

I

I

i-----
I

t I

l tZr/0

I

I

I

I

I

tb)

Il I
I

I

Vet'l f i/L
I

I

I

i



City of Caney, KS

Ptanning and Zoning Committee

6-4-2024

I am interested in obtaining the property at 615 S. High St., the former Caney Nursing
Home, from the Caney Land Bank. This property has been vacant for a number of years and
has fa[ten victim to vandatism in the form of copper stripping and vagrancy causing issues
for Caney PD and the surrounding neighborhoods.

l've had Mark Brock, Brock lnspections, look the facitity over and l'm satisfied with an "as
is" agreement with exception of making certain a water meter is physicatly present and
that the property be brush hogged.

My ptan for the buitding is three-fotd. There are rooms that woutd be used for nightty rentat,
rooms that woutd be combined to create apartments, and other rooms woutd be
converted into office space with a conference room.

Given the extensive rehabititation needed for utitities, roof, windows, etc. lwoutd tike to
submit an offer of $1 000.00. My intent is to use personat f inancing atong with apptying for
housing grants that are avaitab[e.

Ptease accept my request and consider what this woutd add to the surrounding
neighborhood and the Caney community.

Sincerety,

Lori Patterson

208 S. Fawn

Caney, KS 67333

620-330-7094

lori_patte rson@hotma i[. com



Cityadmin@caney.kscoxmail.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lori Patterson < pattersonlTT@yahoo.com '
Wednesday, )une 5, 2024 10:21 AM
catyadmin@caney.kscoxmail.com

Re: Letter of lntent to Caney Planning & Zoning Committee

Vegetation control, and securing and clearing the structure will happen immediately. Utility restoration
will take longer and will happen in conjunction wrth room remodels. These items will be time
consuming and I believe considerable improvements will happen within the first year. lt may be a bit
ambitious given the amount of work, licensing, permits, etc. but I would hope to have some single
rooms available forthe 2025 Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays. lf I miss that mark, some rooms
and/or apartments should be ready within the 2025 year.

Are there markers where the property lines are or will a survey need to be done? l'd like to install a
fence between the building and the apartments to the east.

Lori.

Your explanation is great - I will also need an outline of levels of achievement for the Land Bank Progress
Agreement.

Thanksi

Mr. Kelley R. Zellner CPA

City Admrnistrator

Caney, KS

620-879-2772

Cityadmin@caney. kscoxmail.com

From: Lori Patterson <pattersonlTT@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4.2024 7:03 PM
To: Kelley Zellner <cityadmin@caney.kscoxmail.com>
Subject: Letter of lntent to Caney Planning & Zoning Committee

Attached

On Wednesday, June 5 2024 a|10A212 AMCDT, <cityadmin@caney. kscoxmail.com> wrote:

L



fl]n ALLGEIER, MARTIN and ASSOCIATES, lNC.

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

Junc 17,202J

f Iorseshoe Constnrction
,\no: Chad \\'all
853 Innovati<xt Drive
Bnao,'lX 77808

Re: N{aple Avc. (CR .l.150) \\'ater Linc Replacemcnr

l)ear (ihad:

The following chaogcs atc hertby incorporated loto vour contnct *rth thc Gr1 of Cane1,, Kansas for thc
above refcrcnced pro jcct,

Cpsr-BreaLdete[: Thc I'lorseshoe Conslruc.ion contracr *ill bc revised as follou.s:

Item No, of Uruts Revised
!ia. Add/Subtract Quantiq
5 2 E.\ .t L{
6 54 LF 95 Lf.'

Item llcscripnon
1" Dtame tcr Service Coonectioo
1" Diametcr Service Line

Urut Pnce

$3,500.([)
$00.u)

Total -\ddition/
Dcleuon- I)ollars

$7,fin.00
15.,r(n.oo

Ongrnal Cootact Amount
Change Order No. 1 Amount

'fotallddiuon S12,.100.00

s.131,060.U)
sl2..rfi).u)

REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $3.16,{60.00

Corfn ats Qflf€
7231 Easl 24th Strst J(Din, Mrssouri &804

www.amce.com
417.68[.72rfr



.lunc l-'-, 202J
(ihange ()rdcr Number I
i\taple Alc. ((iR l.l.i{)) \\'atct I-inr Replacemcnt
Pagc ? ol2

-fhis 
changc ordcr consrirures lirll antl murull iccord arrd satistiction lbr all tinre and all costs rclared t,r tlrcsc

changes. I\'acccptancc of rhis changt order, tltc (ioormcror agrccs thar rhc cbangc ordcr rcprcsenrs air

e<luitable adltrsrmcnr ro thc colrtrnct, and lurthcr agrces ro rvaivc all tights ro ile a claim arisug our o[ a result
oI thesc changes.

;\PPRO\'I]D D\' 1 l ll:l ()\\'Ntil{
cnY otr (:ANliY. Fl\Ns.\s

.\PPRovED BY 1l IE (l()^-111.\C'l ()R
I IORSIiSIIOI' (]oNSIRL:C'I'IoN

r\1'l'}lt(lYl lt) B\' 
.l llli liN(iIN1:rlilt

-\l-t.(it.]ul{. ir1,\l{'l-lN & -\ss( )( llA'flis. INC.

l)a

I)irtc

11...



NSAS
Department of Administration

Office of Accounts and Reports
Municipal Services

Budget Timeline - Exceeding RNIR

If exceeding Revenue Neutral Rate (RNR), follow procedure KSA 79-2988

June 15th: Assessed property valuation estimates distributed from Counfy Clerks
(will include the Revenue Neutral Rate)

July 20e: Last day to notiff County Clerk of intent to levy above RNR
o Provide Cotmty Clerk proposed tax rate and hearing information
o County Clerk will notify tax payers via maiVemail of all taxing

subdivisions exceeding RNR 10 days prior to lirst hearing
August 20th - September 20th: Hold RNR hearitg prior to or in conjunction with
budget hearing

o Publication of hearing must be done 10 days prior to RNR hearing*
o Publish in newspaper andwebsite (if website is maintained)

August 20th - September 20th: Hold budget hearing
o Publication ofhearing must be done 10 days prior to budget hearing

August 20th - October 1't: Goveming body passes resolution to exceed RNR (if
applicable), records roll call for governing body vote, and then formally adopts
budget

o Note: Roll Call Vote will still be recorded and submitted with budget
documents if resolution fails.

August 30th - October 1't: Goveming body certihes budget to County Clerk

a

a

a

a

o

a

*Best Practice: Contact your newspaper(s) in advsnce to confirm publication content due
dates, procedure, and contact information! There is no remedy ifthe RNRhearing
newspaper publication is missed.

Updated April 2024



State of Kansas
City

2t)25

\O'I'IC[ OI. HIARING TO EXCEED REVENI,T] NT]U'I'RAL R{TE AND BLDGET HEARINC

The goveming hdy of
Citv ofCaoev. Kansas

will m€t on Scptember 3rd,2024 at 6:30 PM at City Hall, 100 W 4ti, Stre€r, Caney, KS for the purpose of hearing ard
zmswering objeclions of ta\payers relating to the proposed use ofall funds, the iunount of ?Ld valorem tax, and the Rev€nue NeutralRate

Detailed budget information is available at City Hall irnd will bc available at this hearing.

BUDGET SUMMARY
Proposcd Budget 2025 Expenditures and Amount of 2024 Ad Valorem'lax establish [he maximum limits of the 2025 budget.

Estimated Tzx Rate is subject to change depending on the final assessed valuation.

Prior Year Actual for 2023 Current Yeitr Estimate fbr 2024 Proposed Budget lbr 2025

FUND Expenditures
Actual TaJ(

Rate* Expenditures
Actual TzLx

Rate+

Budget Authority for
Expenditures

Amount of 2024
Ad Valorem Tax

Proposed

Estimated
Tax Ra!e*

General t,460.227 28.991 l,4E2,l6l 22.601 1,587,392 314,31s 29.0tJ2

Debt Service s03,512 513,668 ,134,881

Library 69.1t49 6.676 ?5.000 6.006 83,500 '76,544 6 411

Employtx Benefirs 380,226 19.585 3E5.937 t'7.M',7 395,93? 182,183 15.345

Police, Fire, Ambulance 11,067 3.orJ6 53.000 3.092 33,000 29,12tJ 2118
lndustrial 1,410 0.391 3.220 0.32',7 3.220 2.842 0.239
Tourism 3.',7 65 12,500 24,313 I r,873 r 000

Special Highway 32,162 65.000 65,000

5,971 6,500 5,500

Special Parks 913 5.000 5,000

Sreet Tar 5,059 90,000 90,000

863,818 736,r00 '/ 62,t00
Sewer Furrd 449,915 584.17.1 584,174

Solid Waste 265,1t3 268,000 285,000

Crocery Store t,32'/,t'/9 1,455.03lt 1,450,038

Water Filtcr Replacemcnt 122,t4't 16,349 10.000

Non Budgetcd funds A 2tJ1,252

Non Budgctqi funds-B 19,362

Totals 5,76r,247 58.73 5 5,75 |,667 49.073 5,819,115 641,197 54.51I

Revenue Neurral Rate+* 16 785

390,000 185.000 410.000

5.37 t ,247 5,366,667 5.409.115

555,469 555.469 xxxxxxi-(xxxxxxxxx

q 457 170 0 | 1 ,8',72,',7 t2

Less: Transl'ers

Net Expenditure

Total T ( Levied

Valuation
Outstarding lndcbtedness,

J uary l,
G.0. Bonds

Revenue Bonds

Other
Lease Purohase Principal

nrtal

l0tl
7,060.793

0
(_)

147,596

7,208,389

l02l
1.911,551

0

t)

97.818

8,075,369

)024
1,626,98',7

0

t)

59,013

7,686,000

4.111'

""bud"'A

*Tax mtes aie exPresscd in mills
** Revenue Neutrul Rate as defined by KSA 79 2988

Kelley:a€llncr
Oflicial I itle: ('iry Adminisrrator

Page No l8

f----___l
f l
I



State of Kansas
CitY

2024

\OTICE O[' BUDCE T HEARING

The goveming bcxly of
Cltv of Canev

will meet on August 2l st at 6:30 PM at City Hall for the purpose of hearing and

answering objoctions of taxpayers relating to the proposcd use ofall lunds and the amount of ad valorem tax.

Deailed budget inlbrmation is available at City Hall aurd will be available at this hearing.

BUDCET SUMMARY
Proposed Budget 2024 Exgrcnditurcs and Amoult of 2023 Ad Valorcm Tar establish the maximum limits of the 2024 budgel

Estimated Tirx Rate is subject to change depEnding on the fmal assessed valuation.

Prror Year Actual tbr 2022 Cunent Yciu Estimate lbr 2023 Proposed Budget for 2024

I'UN D Expenditures
Actual Tax

Rate+ Expenditures
Actual Ta\

Rate*

Budget Authority fbr
Expenditures

Amount of2023
Ad Valorem Tax

Proposed

Estimated
Tax Ratc*

Ceneral 2,3t2,863 29.398 1,475,261 28.997 t,4E2,161 255,825 22.60t
Debt Scrvicc 309,367 516.006 5t3,688
Library 61,458 6.383 1o,t'15 6.616 75,000 67.984 6.006
Employec Benetits 209,624 19.96',7 3',7 5,937 19.585 385,917 192,960 l'7.04/
Police, Firc, & Ambulaace 14,3r6 1.146 50,124 1.086 53,000 15.000 3.092

lndustrial ljund 8,81I 0.399 1.220 0.19t 3,22t) 3,700 u.327

Spe,ijial Highway 52,450 64,29t 65,000
Vehiclc lt) 2.9'78 1,500 6,500
Spcijlal Parks 2,164 5,000 5,000

Strcet Sales Tax t / ,254 Il0,9t I 90.000
Water tJtilitv 697,863 731,600 736,100
Sewer Ut,ltiy 630,744 534,114 5E4, t74
Solid Waste 248,0t4 258,000 268,U00

Crocery Store 1.685,071 I,439,038 l,455,038
Tourism 12,500 12,500
Water Filter Replacement 122.147 16,349
Non tsudgetql Funds-A 97,038
Non tsudgeted Funds-B 64.923
Totals 6,43E,060 59.29:1 5.796,084 58.735 5,751,66'7 555.469 ,19 073

Revenue Neutral R^le" 49 073
157,908 120,000 385,000

6,080,!52 5,476,01t4 5,366,667

555.4',7 4 555,478 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

)) 9.457,170 11,319,239

Less: Trdnslbrs

Net Expenditure

Total Ta( Levied

Valuation

Outstanding lndebt€dnejs,
January l,

C.O. Bonds

Revenue Bonds

Othcr
Lease Purchase Principal

Total

202t
7,387,000

0

0

192,8E3

7,579,883

2023

1,911,s5t
0

U

97,818

8.0?5.16!)
tTax rales are expressed in mills

+t Revenue Neutral Rate as delined by KSA 79-2986

Kell Zellner

7,060,793

t)

0

147,596

7,208,389

Official litle: City Admrnrsuaror

Page No. l!)

T_______I______--



County Clerk: Budget Information for 2025 Budget Year

CITY Canev Citv

1. Val-r.Etiql Infornaticn as of ,.trre 2024:

Estinrated Assessed Va-Luatiorls :

lieq, TrrDro\rdrEnts 54,'11,4
Rsrpdel/Renov-ation-----------_.ll

2. PersorEl Prc[Erty ijlcLudlnq oil. gas ard [Ebile hcnes:
(Use this anDunt on Cdrputation to DeteEdne Ljmit for 2

3. Bevefl,e Neutral Bate (9)

ctranoed Use

819,557
025 Bu@et. tine 5a) 2 D'2-\ ' ''t1 cr'l3

(s 5ss,468.29 | 46.785

4b. Actual- Taxes for 2023
rud

201 Geieral Eljrd-Caney City
203 Ird:striaL
205 Fire Law ErfoErnt Alrtf,.r].an

Territory
Aded

0

E\rrd
202 Erployee Benefits
204 Library

caney City

Reaf Eseate
State Assessed
Seveled Mhera-Is
Personal- Prcperty
oil
Gas
OtlEr CourEy

Total- Value

Assessed
vallEllotl

t0,128,406
924,'749

0
819,55',7

0
0

Ia<es
255,824.64

3,',701.62
35,000.09

Rate
16.94204
5.96900

0

4. Actual Tax Rates Levied for the 2024 B-ldqet: (2023 Levj-es)
Elnd Rate EUrd

201 C€rEra.l. F\.[d-Caney City 22.46LOO 202 Elployee Berefits
203 IrdIsfrial .32500 204 Li.brary
205 Fire lar,,, Efot]Int Anbl1an 3.07300

Total l€vied 48.17000

Ta(es
192,961.'t2

6'1,984.22
.00

5, Firlal Assessed ValEtion frcrn the Novqrlcer 2023 AbstractLLL3Sg-5LL
6. 2023 P. Property including oi] gas and nDbife hqlEs: 41L,622

(Use this arpunt on Ccnputaticn to DeteEnine Limit for 2025 Erdqet, Ljne 5b)

7. Erpiration of Property Tax }batqrEnts:

8. Gross Elr-rnjJrgE (Irtanqible) Tax Estinate:

9. Ifeidtbofiood Re\ritalizatiqr Districts:
Valuation Subject to Rebates

10. Tax IncrsrErrt Einanctq (TII'):
TIf' Total- Assessed Valuation
TIf' Base Year Assessed Va-hre

.00

0

0

0
c

11, !'Iatercraft Tax Estirate:

72. 2022 Averqe Tax De1ijquercy Percertage:

1,3. 2022 Deluquerlt Percentage Secia]. AssessrEnt s:

Provided by
}CD]TGO,MY CoJNTY

5.1493

Dure prcvi&d:(rl3laq d,fu*z*r 4,
.., e^.-.

.".-o -z

SEALRndinq *t.;rFrro^r: tEOr:g;f.
.:'...

t\ c.t.,.'



Total lnsurance S2,30o.oo $?,30o-oo
I

Professional Development

tul ea 1s ), -..1 --.1 51oc.c0
tul ileage s400.c0 s4c0.00
Total Professional DeyeIopment $soo.oo 55oo.Bo

i
I

P:ofessional Iees
,tlt_ tila : :::

KOHA Annua I Dues 5.100.0c

5lJO.00
s4C0.C0

Audit s0.00 s2,4C0.00
Dues (Amazon Prime Membership) s 139.00 s 139.00

Total Professional Fees s639.0O $3,039.00

Programs and OuUeach

Prograrn ming: Aduit 53oo.oo 5soo.0o
Programrning: Chitdren s300.00 s5OO.0O

Total ProBramming s600.0o s1,oo0.oo

Post3Be

Total Postage $10o.00 sr0o.00

Public Relations s2CO.00 s2m.00
Total Public $2(xr.(x, $20o.0o

State Aid s s00.00 s 1, s00.0o

Tax lncome s75,000.00 s83,s00.00
Materia ls Delivery Grant (Courier) s3,s30.00 s3,600,oo
SEK Allocation s11,000.00 s 11,000.00

Book Sales s3s0.00 s3s0.oo
Daily Transactions (Flnes, Copies, Faxes) s3, s00.00 s3,s00.00
Hoopla Grant s s0o.00 ss00.00
FEPL G rant s2,330.00 50.oo

s1,000.00 sr-,000.00
Total lncome $97,710.00 s104,950.00

or, CanDi

iennr fer Rosson

ity Library

I

I

I

Grand Total Expense $97,710.00 S1049so.oo

INCOME

Do natio n s

INCOME VS. EXPENSE S0.oo $o.oo



2074 202s

IEudte:€d Badeet

PAYROLL ANO AEUETITS I

Saiaries Si7.5ACr S0 563.*CS.oO
FtCA {55 and Medicare} ;-];ltr.iL-, j-. :, - -r

Stata Witholding s1,10O.0O5

IRA Company Pd B€!-!efrt s1,9Oo.m
IRA Liahility s3,9m.00 $4,mo.oo
Work Comp 53m.qotlOe.0$
Kansas Unemployment 51so.0o 5lso.m
Unemployment Taxes s15A.6 $15A.0O

Aaeo.f'!f,n:
Total Paymll and BerEfits $?0,4(n.m

Utilities
AtPn$s s3,*i.80 5?"o0o.m
EYergy 51r.mo.e S4,m.@
Tebcornmuniaatkrns 52,rm.o s2:m.m
Total $8,l(D.ln $8,2m.(D

IIB*ARY MArt*IAIs
Boo ks 51540"m 33,635S
fico pla SLsoo.e 53,00o.e

$ss.oo $si.m
DVD sre.oo s8oo.m
Total Llbrary Materials st79s.0o s6,490.&)

Materials Delivery Servke (Courier)

Total Materials Delivery Service (Courieri $4,100.m S4r4s.fil

Tech Support

Computer Software (Deepfreeze, Off ice) 5soo.00 ss0o.0o
Total Tech support $sm.oo ss0o.0o

Building Repair and Maintenance
Furniture s76.m $76.00
Repair and Ma intenance 52.0o0.00 s2,000.00
Total Building Repair and Maintenance Sz,076.oo

Suppiies

Total Supplies s2"400.00 s2,60O.00

lnsurance

Caney City Library, lnc.

EXPENSES I Prior Year ProposedI

!

s73,7€D.m

$2.076.00

I
I


	06282024144827
	06282024145255

